61 Q aso maiuraz gas @ompamy

6[ Qaso, g?xas

January 12, 1958

DIRECT REPLY TO:
P.O. BOX 897
FARMINGTON, NEW MEXICO

Kay Kimbell

P. 0. Box 1540
Fort Worth, Texas
Gentlemen:

Your well, Salarzar Federal yl-22, located SE 2025-6, is tied-in and
hss been ready for production as of August 13, 1958.

Due to necessary forms not being filed with the New Mexico 01l Conser-
vation Comnission at Aztec, we do not have the authority to produce this well.

Please advise.

Yours very truly,

Original Signed By W. M. Rodgers

W. M. Bodgers
Chief Dispatcher

WMR/vp

ce: H. P. logan
D. V. Rittmann
0il Conservation Commiseion - Agtec

file

RELE]Y

\ * CO
\%ﬁr DiST‘ 3 M».

COPY






